FULL BOARD OF VISITORS
MEETING
UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
APRIL 5, 2002
FULL BOARD MEETING

Friday, April 5, 2002
4:00 p.m.
Dome Room, The Rotunda

AGENDA

- ACTION ITEMS (Mr. Casteen)
  A. Establishment of the David H. Ibbeken '71 Research Professorship in Law
  B. Naming of the Kenneth W. Thompson Pavilion at the Miller Center of Public Affairs
  C. Naming of the Scripps Library and Multimedia Archive at the Miller Center of Public Affairs
  D. Naming of the Davenport Field at the University of Virginia Baseball Stadium
UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
BOARD OF VISITORS AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

BOARD MEETING: April 5, 2002

COMMITTEE: Full Board

AGENDA ITEM: A. Establishment of Professorship
Approval to establish Professorship in Law

DAVID H. IBBEKEN ’71 RESEARCH PROFESSORSHIP IN LAW

BACKGROUND: David Ibbeken is well known across the University and among alumni as the Executive Director of the Law School Foundation and Alumni Association. His tireless efforts on behalf of the School of Law are evident in the unprecedented support the School enjoyed during the recent Capital Campaign.

Mr. Ibbeken is a native of New Jersey where he was raised in Haddon Heights. He played football at Princeton, where he took an A.B. in Political Science in 1963. After serving as an artillery officer in the Army, he taught and coached at the Mercersburg Academy before returning to Princeton as an Assistant Director of Admissions. He matriculated in the Law School in 1968, and as a student served as backfield coach for the freshman football team and assistant to Mr. Turnbull, the Director of Admissions. He took his degree in 1971 and practiced law in New Jersey before he returned to the University in 1979.

Over 100 donors, most of them members of the Law Class of 1971, have contributed to a chair in honor of their classmate, David Ibbeken. The chair, to be known as the David H. Ibbeken ’71 Research Professorship in Law, will be a rotating professorship.

DISCUSSION: The President will propose the establishment of the David H. Ibbeken ’71 Research Professorship in Law

ACTION REQUIRED: Approval by the Board of Visitors
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DAVID H. IBBEKEN '71 RESEARCH PROFESSORSHIP IN LAW

WHEREAS, David H. Ibbeken, a native of New Jersey, took an A.B. from Princeton University in 1963 and a J.D. from the University of Virginia in 1971; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Ibbeken, after eight years of private practice, returned to the School of Law in 1979 as Executive Director of the Law School Foundation and Alumni Association, and as a member of the General Faculty of the School of Law; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Ibbeken’s tireless efforts at raising funds for the Law School have met with great success; and

WHEREAS, a large number of donors, most of them Law School classmates of Mr. Ibbeken, have contributed to the establishment of a chair in Mr. Ibbeken’s honor;

RESOLVED that the Board of Visitors establishes the David H. Ibbeken ’71 Professorship in Law, to be held in the School of Law, thanks the donors for their generosity, and takes note of the esteem in which Mr. Ibbeken is held by his classmates and friends.
NAMING OF THE KENNETH W. THOMPSON PAVILION AT THE MILLER CENTER OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

BACKGROUND: Kenneth W. Thompson was the second Director of the Miller Center, a position he held from 1978 to 1998. Although he has retired as Director, he continues as an active member of the faculty, teaches classes, lectures and publishes; he holds the J. Wilson Newman Chair in Governance. He came to the University from the Rockefeller Foundation, where he was vice president, and he has written or edited more than 200 works on political history, international relations, and issues of morality and ethics in statecraft.

At least equally important has been his work with students. When ground was broken for the new wing of Faulkner House, which is the central building of the Miller Center, several years ago, a group of Mr. Thompson’s students announced their intention of giving a plaque to be put in the new building. The inscription on the plaque includes these words: “To work with him was an inspiration, to learn from him was a privilege, to emulate him is our ambition.”

The wing on the west side of Faulkner House was completed some years ago and named the Newman Pavilion in honor of the donor, J. Wilson Newman. The new wing complements the Newman Pavilion on the east side of Faulkner House, and it is proposed that it be named the Kenneth W. Thompson Pavilion.

DISCUSSION: The President will propose the naming of the Kenneth W. Thompson Pavilion at the Miller Center of Public Affairs

ACTION REQUIRED: Approval by the Board of Visitors
WHEREAS, Kenneth W. Thompson was Director of the White Burkett Miller Center from 1978 to 1998, the second person to hold that position; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Thompson’s leadership and vision guided the Miller Center to its present national stature; and

WHEREAS, the new wing on the east side of Faulkner House, the central portion of the Miller Center complex, when completed will complement the Newman Pavilion on the west side; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Thompson continues to support the work of the Miller Center as an active member of the faculty and as a teacher and lecturer;

RESOLVED that the Board of Visitors names the new wing on the east side of Faulkner House the Kenneth W. Thompson Pavilion at the Miller Center of Public Affairs and in so doing recognizes, with gratitude, Mr. Thompson’s years of distinguished service to the University.
NAMING OF THE SCRIPPS LIBRARY AND MULTIMEDIA ARCHIVE AT THE MILLER CENTER OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

BACKGROUND: Mrs. Betty Scripps Harvey of Albemarle County has been a good friend of the University and of the Miller Center for some years. She serves as a member of the Governing Council of the Miller Center and as Chairman of the Edward W. and Betty Knight Scripps Foundation. On behalf of the Foundation, she and her husband, Jeremy Grig Harvey, made a challenge gift of $1.6 million to the Miller Center; their generosity was the core gift for the construction of the new east wing of Faulkner House.

A principal component of the new wing will be a library and multimedia archive, which will house the Miller Center’s superb collection of materials on the American presidency, as well as the books and reference materials needed for the daily work of the Center. Also in the building will be seminar space, fifteen offices, and a multimedia research center.

In gratitude for Mrs. Harvey’s munificence, and through her the generosity of the Scripps Foundation, it is proposed that the library and multimedia archive be named the Scripps Library and Multimedia Archive.

DISCUSSION: The President will propose the naming of the Scripps Library and Multimedia Archive at the Miller Center of Public Affairs

ACTION REQUIRED: Approval by the Board of Visitors
WHEREAS, the new east wing of Faulkner House, the central building of the Miller Center, will house the Center’s library and multimedia archive; and

WHEREAS, the library will contain the Miller Center’s extensive and valuable collections on the American presidency; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Betty Scripps Harvey, a generous friend and supporter of the University and of the Miller Center, and her husband Jeremy Grig Harvey, have made a significant gift from the Scripps Foundation to the Miller Center for the construction of the new east wing of Faulkner House;

RESOLVED that the Board of Visitors names the library and multimedia archive in the new east wing of Faulkner House, the Scripps Library and Multimedia Archive, and expresses its profound gratitude to Mr. and Mrs. Harvey for their continuing generosity to the University.
UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
BOARD OF VISITORS AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

BOARD MEETING: April 5, 2002

COMMITTEE: Full Board

AGENDA ITEM: D. Naming of the Davenport Field at the University of Virginia Baseball Stadium

NAMING OF THE DAVENPORT FIELD AT THE UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA BASEBALL STADIUM

BACKGROUND: Thomas Edward Davenport, who was known to everyone as Ted, played baseball as a student at the University and took a B.S. from the School of Education in 1953. He served as head baseball coach from 1959 to 1961 and head golf coach from 1979 to 1981. From 1958 to 1988, he also served as Executive Director and Secretary/Treasurer of the Virginia Student Aid Foundation. He died last November.

Ted Davenport was very much involved, in his last years, in the efforts to renovate the baseball park at the University. His efforts in this regard were successful and major work at the ball park is underway. Although all of the planned renovations will not be done by then, the improved stadium is to be dedicated on April 13th.

It is proposed that the field, though not the whole stadium, be named in memory of Ted as the Davenport Field at the University of Virginia Baseball Stadium.

DISCUSSION: The President will propose the naming of the Davenport Field at the University of Virginia Baseball Stadium

ACTION REQUIRED: Approval by the Board of Visitors
WHEREAS, Ted Davenport, who was a member of the baseball team as a student, was head baseball coach from 1959 to 1961, as well as Executive Director and Secretary/Treasurer of the Virginia Student Aid Foundation from 1958 until 1988; and

WHEREAS, Ted Davenport was a devoted supporter of baseball at the University for most of his life and a moving force behind the efforts to renovate the baseball park; and

WHEREAS, Ted Davenport died on November 26, 2001; and

WHEREAS, the renovations Ted Davenport envisioned are well underway;

RESOLVED that the field of the renovated baseball stadium be named Davenport Field at the University of Virginia Baseball Stadium, in memory of Thomas Edward Davenport.